Coordinating Council Meeting August 9, 2000

Present: Ray Talley, Judy Nielsen, Penni Anderson, Ralph Bushey, Joe Felton, Catherine Huffman, Jo Henning, Ann Pinkham, Evelyn Skipper, Sue Tenney, Dave Zeller.

Absent: Dorothy Forster, Irving Grossman, Ken Jenkins, Gail Mackey, David Rigler, Thea Rothbucher.

Laura Scribner attended as staff.

I. General Announcements:

Laura will e-mail the minutes and the Agenda separately as attachments next time. Some people with AOL were not able to receive the attachments. Laura's office hours have changed. She will post them, but they are varied for the next few weeks. Irv Grossman has a new address: $1505 - 42^{nd}$ Ave. #35, Capitola, 95010.

B. No Changes to the Agenda.

II. Minutes of the July 12 meeting read with one correction.

III. Treasurer's Report:

One correction was made to the Treasurer's Report. The \$2,885.00 was from summer class registrations and the \$655.00 was from memberships, new and renewal.

IV. Old Business:

Our Tenth Anniversary Party Celebration. The Food Committee met on Thursday, August 3rd. The Menu was discussed and planned to include Wraps, Pumpkin, Banana and Lemon Breads, pickled pineapple and Anita wants to make Rye Bread to be used with a dip. Cheese and crackers, Chips and Dips. There will be a cake (carrot with white icing) which will be decorated with Senior Computer Center and our URL in letters. This will be ordered from Costco or Safeway. All will be finger food except the cake. Drinks will be Martinelli's Cranapple Sparkling Juice and ice water with lemon peel. The Food Committee will meet again on September 7th. If you have any additional ideas, please let us know.

Decorations: Penni will look into the price for a Banner with Senior Computer Center and our URL on it. This should be plastic and can be used at all our meetings and celebrations. We will have a guest book and name tags. Tony's computer paintings may be hung in the dining room. Laura will dig out our first MacPlus and arrange cobwebs all over it alongside one of our new Windows '98 or iMac's.

We have enough old articles and newsletters of SCC from it's beginning to have a nice display on one wall. The Riglers made a book about the Earthquake which we can display. It's about what happened to our people. They also have a video about the Center that we might show.

Ted and Mark will take photos. We will hand out forms for people to outline their biographies to go on our Web Page, which will be running on a computer at the same time.

Mary Furlong has not yet answered our invitation. We will ask Dave Rigler also to be a keynote speaker. Laura will ask Ed Porter to attend. He is a computer instructor at Santa Cruz High. He is also running for City Council. He and Laura have been talking about having some of his students interact with SCC.

The Downtown Association is having a Fair on Thursday, October 12th. They suggested that we might like to have a booth there. This might be a good way to lure more instructors. Joe Felton has volunteered a couple of hours. We will ask Mark, Ken and Al Schlenger also, as well as other instructors. We can use foam board with some of the display from our party decorations, as well as our new banner.

VI. Meeting adjourned with a reminder that our next Council Meeting will be on the FIRST Wednesday in September, on the 6^{th} .